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(b)(3) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesdav Sentemjer 07, 2016 4:04 PM 

I 

Subject: RE: quick question --- GEORETNTl(//rl!OFOF!l(J 

Classification: SECRET//Tl<HPdOFORPd 

Classified By:~-~ 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20411231 

No worries, ask away .. 

Let me know if you have anything else. 

(b)(3) 

-----Original Message----­

Froml 
~~-~~-~-~~~~~~-~ 

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 2:43 PM 
To: 
Subject: quick question --- 3!!!:CP,J!!i1/TK/11qOFOFU\t 

CLASSIFICATION. SECRET//Tl<h'rl!Ol"Of!.lq 
----------------------------------------------------------------

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 

(b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 

(b)(3) 

Hi~-~ I don't know enough about NRO/programs to be able to tell this on my own: are the 10 programs for which 
you sent DCls all part of the SIGINT mission? And if so, would the other towers also have programs that fall within our 
scope? Sorry if this is an obvious question. 
Thanks. 

1244 Speer Blvd. Suite 800 
Denver, CO 80204 
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